
GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

There will be a regular meeting held by the Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors at the  
GSD District Office 

919 Redwood DR. Garberville, CA 
 

Date of Meeting:  September 17th, 2019 
5:00 p.m. – Open Public Session  

 
 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 919 Redwood Dr. during normal business hours. 
 
I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
II. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  
              Rio Anderson___, Linda Brodersen___, Doug Bryan___, Richard Thompson___, Julie Lyon_____ 
 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 

items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda. 
  
IV. THE BOARD WILL ENTER CLOSED SESSION AT END OF MEETING 

 
V. OPEN SESSION 

 
 
VI. COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

Up to fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Board on items not listed on the 
agenda and within the jurisdiction of the GSD Board.  Speakers are limited to 3 minutes.  The GSD Board is prohibited by law from 
taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the GSD Board does not 
respond to public comment at this time. 
 
General Public / Community Groups  

 
VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS – Routine report of activities, operations, meetings / conferences held and/or 
attended by Board members, Staff, and General Manager 
Operations Staff- 

Office Staff-  

Board Members-  

Correspondence-  

General Manager—Ralph Emerson    Pg. 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Government Code Section 54954.3 provides that the public will have an opportunity to address the Board on any item described on a regular or 
special meeting either before or during the consideration of that item.  The Board reserves the right to limit the time of presentation by individuals 
and groups 
 1



 
 
 
 
VIII. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

A. CONSENT AGENDA          
Notice to the Public 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and all will be enacted by one motion and voice vote.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless the Board of Directors requests items to be removed from the 
Consent Agenda for separate action.  Any items will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  
A.1 Preliminary JULY 2019 Financials Memo pg. 5 
A.2 Approve Date: August 27, 2019    Regular Meeting Minutes  - pg. 6-8  
A.3        Operations Safety Report-  pg. 9-10  

                  Motion:  Second:  Vote: 
  
 

A. GENERAL BUSINESS – Action items 
                                                                                                         Notice to the Public  
                                   The Board of Directors will allow public comment on agenda items although any person who wishes to speak on an  
                                   agenda item must submit a request prior to the meeting being called to order. You will be given 5 minutes on each  
                                   agenda item that you wish to comment and then the Board of Directors will discuss the item amongst themselves 
                                   with no other public comment.      
 
                                 
                                B.1      SHCP potable water update                                                           pg. 11-25  
                                                 (discussion- possible action)       
                                        Motion:                         Second:                          Vote:        
 
  B.2  Rate Study Process                                                                       
                                                (discussion—possible action)    
                                        Motion:                         Second:                          Vote:           
  

      B.3 Update on Cannabis Water Use Letter Delivery                          pg. 26   

                                               (discussion-possible action) 
                                        Motion:                         Second:                          Vote:           
 
  B.4  Request for Cannabis Manufacturing-Joe Bilandzija                  pg. 27-31 
                                        (discussion-possible action)    
                                        Motion:                         Second:                          Vote:           
 
  B.5  Open bids on 1999 Ford Utility Truck                                          
                                               (discussion-possible action)  
                                        Motion:                           Second:                          Vote: 
 
                          B.6         Southern Humboldt Special Districts Update                               
                                                (discussion—possible action)    update from Dan Arreguin                                 
                                        Motion:                           Second:                          Vote:  
                            
                          B.7        Projects Update-Design, Funding and Implementation                                            
                                             (information only) 
                           
 
 C. POLICY REVISION / ADOPTION  
               
                         C.1     Water Ordinance: Article 10---re-connection, after hour fee             pg.32-34 
                                             (discussion possible action)  2nd reading- resolution #19-005 
   Motion:  Second:  Vote: 
 
 
 2



 
 
 
 
                         C.2     Personnel Policy --completed                                                              
                                             (discussion-possible action)  
                                       Motion:  Second:  Vote: 
 
  
 
  IX.          CLOSED SESSION  

 
         A.    No Items For Closed Session 
 
 X.        RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
                        
                Report of any actions taken in Closed Session 
 
                                              
 
XI. ITEMS FOR NEXT BOARD MEETING 

1. Audit Update 
                  2.   Rate Study Update 
                  3.    
                  4.    
 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
Posting of Notice at the District Office no later than Date:  September 13th, 2019,  Agenda is emailed to the local newspapers and those who have 
requested an agenda in writing or e-mail.  
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a special accommodation to participate, please contact the Garberville 
Sanitary District Office at (707)923-9566 at least 48 hours in advance. 

3



Garberville Sanitary District 
PO Box 211 

Garberville, CA. 95542 
(707)923-9566 

 
 
 
 

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Date: September 17, 2019 

 
 

The Search and Rescue water pipe re-route has been completed on the Cal-Fire property which 
was approved by the GSD Board and with pipe being moved, the Search and Rescue team can 
build their storage facility on the site. 
 
We have installed several new water meters during this past month and are working to have ag 
meters installed on all cannabis cultivation sites. We are comparing water meter readings, while 
investigating sites to determine where these meters will be installed. 
 
There are multiple projects that we are working on to upgrade our infrastructure but we are also 
working with developers to upgrade water and sewer pipes required to meet the projected water 
use. 
 
I will be attending the CSDA conference next week but will be working every day on GSD 
business and coordinating with staff to accomplish tasks.  

 
 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 
 
Ralph Emerson 

4



Board of Directors Agenda Item for the September 17, 2019 Meeting        Page 1 of 1 
Preliminary Financial Statements for period ending: July 2019 

BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

Meeting Date: September 17, 2019 

To: Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors 

From: Jennie Short, Consultant Project Manager 

Subject: Preliminary July 2019 Financial Statements 

 
 
GENERAL OVERVIEW AND FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Our accountants are working to finish the year end reconciliation and entries.  With the Board 
meeting being a week earlier than normal, we are unable to finish year end and July work within 
the shortened timeline.  Both July and August financial statements will be presented at the 
October Board meeting. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 
 
None 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None 

5



GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MINUTES 
 
 

Date of Meeting: August 27th, 2019 
5:00 p.m. – Open Public Session  

 
 
I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
  @ 4:59 p.m 
 
II. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM  
              Rio Anderson-Present   
 Linda Brodersen 
 Richard Thompson 
 Julie Lyon 
 
 Doug Bryan-Absent 
 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 Motion: Richard Thompson  Second: Julie Lyon   Vote: 4-0 
 
 Pull A.1 from consent agenda. Motion made after the financials were pulled.  
 
IV. THE BOARD WILL ENTER CLOSED SESSION AT END OF MEETING 

 
V. OPEN SESSION 

 
 
VI. COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

 
General Public / Community Groups  

 
VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS  
Operations Staff- 0 

Office Staff- 0  

Board Members- 0  

Correspondence- 0  

General Manager—Ralph Emerson   

A sewer leak was found last week on Alderpoint Road.  

Time on PIR takes staff away from tasks at hand.  

 
 
VIII. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 

A. CONSENT AGENDA          
 
 A.1 Preliminary June 2019 Financial Statements – PULL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

A.2 Approve Date: July 23, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes   
A.3        Operations Safety Report 

                  Motion: Julie Lyon  Second: Rio Anderson  Vote: 4-0 (Motion Carried) 
  6



 
B           GENERAL BUSINESS – Action items 

 
                                 
                                B.1      Purchase Utility Truck                                                                    
                                      The truck has been purchased and delivered. The backhoe has been put off another year.

             
  B.2 Open Bids for 1999 Surplus Utility Truck                                  
                                                (action requested)    
                                        Motion: Rio Anderson                Second: Richard Thompson               Vote: 4-0     
 
   No minimum bid.        
  

      B.3 Damage to Wastewater Treatment Plant Gate and Fence                                                       

                                             
    At the wastewater treatment plant a hit and run happened, which left the gate and fence 

damaged. The District did get a video of the truck and trailer that caused the damage. 
Renner may have enhanced video of the truck that caused damage. Dan did make a police 
report right after the incident happened. The quote to fix the fence was too small of an 
amount to file an insurance claim.                                             

 
  B.4  SHCP Potable Water Update—Approval of Agreement              
                                           
                                        Motion: Julie Lyon             Second: Richard Thompson             Vote: 3-0-1   
 
   Rio recused himself from this agenda item for any conflict of interest. The board would 

like an amortization schedule for payments from the SHCP. The park will pay back the 
District within 3 years and give a deposit towards the accrued cost. Richard stated that he 
would like the SHCP to issue payment to the GSD quarterly (four payments a year).          

 
  B.5  Water Leak Repairs                                                                       
                                              
   Update on the leak repairs the District has completed in the last year.                                            
 
                          B.6         MOU for SDRMA to Administer Health Benefit Program          
                                                 (Action Requested)     Resolution #19-004                                
                                        
     Motion: Richard Thompson                 Second: Rio Anderson             Roll Call Vote: 4-0 
                            
                          B.7        Request for Cannabis Manufacturing Water Service-Joe Bilandzija                                  
                                               (Information Only) Bring Back  
 
   Joe Bilandzija and Peter Sydel attended the meeting to answer questions from the board 

and public. The District is going to revise the application Joe signed to match the 
requirements from the GSD.  

                                          
                         B.8          Blue-Green Algae Concerns                                                          
                                             (discussion-possible action) 
                                          
 
                         B.9          Southern Humboldt County Public Agency Collaboration         
                                                (discussion-possible action) 
                                              
   The District hosted a meeting to join together other Districts in the area.  
 
 
 
 7



 
    C.       POLICY REVISION / ADOPTION  
               
                  C.1     Water Ordinance: Article 10 – Discontinuance of Service                     
                                             (discussion-no action) first reading 
    
   The District has roughly 20 to 60 shut off notices go out per month. When a customer’s 

water is turned off they normally come into the office immediately. Others wait to contact 
the District when it is after normal business hours. The cost for overtime for this matter 
needs to be covered by an additional fee. Bring Back.   

 
 
 
 IX.          CLOSED SESSION  

 
         A.    No Items For Closed Session 
 
 X.        RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
                        
                Report of any actions taken in Closed Session 
 
                                              
 
XI. ITEMS FOR NEXT BOARD MEETING 

1. Rate Structure Process 
                  2.   SHCP Update 
                  3.   Joe Bilandzija 
                  4.   Water Ordinance  
 
 September 17, 2019 @ 5:00 p.m. 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 @ 6:26 p.m. 

8



9

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text

user
Typewritten Text
Ralph Emerson-Read Separately



10



Board of Directors Agenda Item for the September 17, 2019 Meeting        Page 1 of 2 
SHCP Water Service Agreement 

BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

Meeting Date: September 17, 2019 

To: Garberville Sanitary District Board of Directors 

From: Jennie Short, Consultant Project Manager 

Subject: Southern Humboldt Community Park  

Water Extension – Petition for Change in Place of Use 

 
 
GENERAL OVERVIEW 
 
The Humboldt Local Agency Formation Commission is conducting an informal public comment 
period from August 13, 2019 to September 12, 2019.  All public comments are to be submitted to 
LAFCo.  The public hearing is scheduled for September 18, 2019 (the day after the GSD Board 
meeting) at 9:00 a.m. at the Humboldt County Courthouse Board of Supervisors Chambers.   
 
The following documents are available on the Humboldt LAFCo website: “Notice of Intent To 
Adopt CEQA Addendum to the Garberville Sanitary District Annexation Project: Change in 
Jurisdictional Boundary and Place of Use Final Recirculated Initial Study/ Mitigated Negative 
Declaration; and Notice of Public Hearing” and has publicly circulated the “DRAFT ADDENDUM 
to CEQA INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION”.   
 
The Water Service Agreement between GSD and SHCP has been fully executed and forwarded 
to LAFCo.  Upon approval of the Water Extension by LAFCo and the SWRCB-DWR change in 
Place of Use, the agreement will be recorded. 
 
LAFCo staff intends to recommend to the Commission that the water service extension as an out 
of agency service be approved at the September 18th meeting.  The staff report for the project will 
be available Friday night after the GSD Board packet has been circulated.  It will be forwarded to 
the Board when available.   
 
The final step for the water service will be to petition the SWRCB-DWR for a change in place of 
use for our water diversion permit and license.  Attached are both petitions, the POU map, the 
environmental checklist, and various attachments for this application.  In addition to those 
attached, all documents related to the CEQA process will be sent electronically to SWRCB-DWR 
with the application. 
 
 

11



Board of Directors Agenda Item for the September 17, 2019 Meeting        Page 2 of 2 
SHCP Water Service Agreement 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The main financial considerations, besides direct and contract staff costs, are related to the 
payment of fees to Humboldt LAFCo and SWRCB-DWR for processing the necessary approvals.  
For LAFCo, fees for an Out of Agency service are charged on a cost recovery basis which means 
that they bill their actual time against a project deposit.  The anticipated deposit would consist of: 
 

1- Nondevelopment-related Outside Agency 
Service Agreement Deposit 

$ 2,000 

2- CEQA Fee – LAFCo as Lead Agency  $ 3,000 
3- Fish & Wildlife Environmental Filing Fee $0 for addendum 

 Total LAFCo Costs $ 5,000 
 
SHCP will be petitioning LAFCo to waive the fees.  The deposit of $2,000 was paid by the SHCP 
and was submitted with the application.  If the Commission approves a waiver at the September 
meeting, then the deposit will be returned.  The actual total cost is unknown as it is based upon 
the actual time spent processing the request.  At the July 2019 LAFCo meeting, Mr. Williamson 
estimated $5,000 when the Commission inquired as to his estimate of the total LAFCo costs for 
the application. 
 
For SWRCB-DWR the fees for processing the Petition for Change in Place of Use are fixed, and 
would consist of: 
 

1- Change Petition Fee for License and 
Permit - Base 

$ 2,000.00 

2- Change Petition Fee for License and 
Permit – Allowable Diversion on 
522.2 acre-feet @ $0.30/acre-foot 

$ 156.66 

3- Fish & Wildlife Fee $ 850.00 
 Total SWRCB-DWR Fees $3,006.66 

 
The amounts bill to the GSD by Jennie Short for June, July, and August 2019 total $4,397.50. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 
 

1. Review and approve the Petition for Change in Place of Use for our water diversion 
license and permit with various attachments 

2. Authorize the Chair of the Board to sign the petition and environmental information for 
petitions checklist 

3. Authorize payment of the fees associated with the Change in Place of Use (which will 
eventually be reimbursed by SHCP) 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
1. Petition for Change in Place of Use for water diversion license and permit   

 
2. Draft Place of Use map 

 
3. Environmental Information for Petitions checklist with attachments and photos 

12



� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 	 � 
 � � � � 	  	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  !  " # $ % & ' ' � ( ) % �* +  + , - . / 0 0 0 1 � 2 3 4 2 5 6 7 8 - 1 9 $ : ; < = / > / 0 0 0	 � � � ? @ A B C D E A F G D H H � � I � ? @ A B C D E A F G E H HJ � � K � L L M M M N M � � � � O � � � � � N � � N P � Q L M � � � � � R P J � � � K � � � � � K � � R � R � � � � � � � � S � R � � � T � � � � � J M � � � � � R P J � N � � � U � � � � � � � � � J � � � K K � V � � V � � � K � � K � � � � � J � � P � ? � C N � � � � W K � � � �T � � W � W � V � � � O � � � � � K � � � N � � � � � R � � � � � � � � � R � T � � W � � R � � W � � � O � K � � Q R � � � � � W � K � R � � � � � � � � � � � M R � J � � � � O � R � J � �� � S � R � � W � � � � N ? 
 � � N 
 � � � � � P � N X � R � N Y D X Z [ A G � � � � S N C \ � � Q R � � � � � � � J W � � � � R T � � � � � � � � V N* - ] 7 8 - ^ � ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7 * - ] 7 8 - ^ ' 6 a ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7 * b 2 3 6 - ^ c ` 6 * d 4 e - ` 6 - ^ c ` 6f g h i j k l m n o p q r p j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o q z p { m | f g h i j k l m n o p q r p f g h i j k l m n o p q r p� ] ` 8 4 ] } d 8 ] - 7 - ^ � 8 - 4 2 ~ 6 % 6 5 e - 4 2 4 � c 4 ~ 6 7 3 � � 7 ` 8 4 6 2 5 " b - � � 6 a ] 3 2 8 ] - 7 # 2 ` 8 6 # 2 8 6 4j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o q z p { m | f g h i j k l m n o p � y � f g h i j k l m n o p q r q f g h i j k l m n o p x p p� e b ] 8 % 6 4 5 ` - 4 9 - 7 a ] 8 ] - 7 `  8 � 6 4j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o � y � j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o q z p { m |� K K � R � � � R � � \ � � W R � � R � � � � �  � � � � W � � �� ? M � C J � � � O V K � � R � R � � T � � � J � � P � ? � C � � � � � � O � Q � � � � � � � � � R O � � � � T � � � � M � �* - ] 7 8 - ^ � ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7 - 4 ' 6 a ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7
– � � k � w l m v k � � � m � g � m g � l w l m � h w � � � k w � h v � v w � u � k h � � � � s w � � g � l � � � � m � � � v h m � l m v � � w � h w k � vh k � � � s m � m s g � l j g s w � k � � w g j k k � l w � g h m � � v h m � { � � � � y | i\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �* b 2 3 6 - ^ c ` 6

– � l m � h w � � g � m g � v w � u � � � s w � � g � l � � � � m � � � v h m � l m v � � w � h w k � v h k � � � s m � m s � � k � w � � w u g h w k � n s w v h � � � � m � k � g � � m v w � � w u g h m l i\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �* d 4 e - ` 6 - ^ c ` 6\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �� e b ] 8\ � � Q R � � � J � � � W � � X � � � � � � � � � X � � � K J � � � � � W O � � � T � � � � � K � � K � � � � M � � � � � R P J � J � � � � � � N
� � � � � R � R � � X K � � Q R � � � � � K � � � � � � J � � � M R � J � � � O � � � � � � � R O R � P J � M � J � M � � � � � R P J � M R � � O � � K � R � O � � M � � � � J � M � � � � � R P J �J � � � � � � � T � � � � � J K � � � V � R � � � W � � � � O V � R � � � � � R Q � � � R � � � � � L � � � � � � � P � X � � � � � � � T � R Q � � � R � � X W � I R W � W � � � � � � � W � � � � XW � I R W � W � R Q � � � R � � � � � T T � � � � � W � � � � � P � X K � R � � ? � C � T � R Q � � � R � � X K � � � � ? � C � T � � � X � � � K � � K � � � ? � C � T � � � N � � K � � J � M R � P � J �K � R � � ? � C � T � R Q � � � R � � � � � K � � � � � T � � � T � � � � � J K � � � V � J � � � � O � K � � Q R � � � N� ] ` 8 4 ] } d 8 ] - 7 - ^ � 8 - 4 2 ~ 6\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �

� � � � � �   ¡ ¢   £ � ¤ � ¥ ¦ § ¡ ¤ ¨ © ª � « �¨ ¦ § « ¬ « ¦  � £ ¤   � � ¦ £ � ¤ � ¢ ª � « � ®

¯ ° ± ° ² ³ ± ´ µ ³ ¶ ³
· ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À ¼ º ¹ ¾ ¾ ¿ Á ¼ À º Â Ã Ä ¸ Å Â Ã Æ ¾ ½ Ç È É Ê ¼ À Ë ¾ À Ã Ç Ì Í ¾ ¿ Â Î Ç Ï È Ð Ð Ï Ê Ê Ñ ½ Ã Ã Â º À Á Ò º Å Â Ó Ï Ñ Ô È Ï Ê Ó Ñ ½ Ã Ã ÂÄ Õ Ç Ö × Ø Ù Ä Ò Ç Ö × Ø Ù Ä Ð × Ï Ú × Ä Ï Û Ê Ò Ï Ü · Ý Þß Í ¹ Ü à Í á Ò âÕ ¼ Â Î ¼ À Â Î Ã á º ¿ ã Ã ¿ ä ¼ » » Ã Ä º À ¼ Â º ¿ ¸ â ¼ Å Â ¿ ¼ å Â Å Ã ¿ ä ¼ å Ã º ¿ Ã º ã ¾ æ À Á º ¿ ¸ ç ¼ Â Î ¼ À Ä Ã å Â ¼ ¾ À Å Ç Ê Ï Ð Ê Ï Ð × Ï Ð Ô º À Á Ê Ô Ï Ú × Ä Ï Û Ê Ò Ï Ü · Ý Þ è º À Á Ä Ã å Â ¼ ¾ À Å Ç É Ï Ç È Ï º À Á Ð Ñ Ï Ú × Ä ÏÛ × Ò Ï Ü · Ý Þ è º Å Å Î ¾ ç À ¾ À Æ º é êÞ ß Í ë ¹ ë ì à íß Í ¹ Ü à Í á Ò âÍ Ø Ú à ì ì í ë ¹ à · í Ò

Í Ø Ú à ì ì í ë ¹ à · í Ò
13



% 6 5 e - 4 2 4 � c 4 ~ 6 7 3 �	 J R � � � W K � � � � V � � P � � � V � J � � P � M R � � O � � T T � � � R Q � T � � W � � N� � � � � � � � � � � � � � J W � � � � J � � � � � � � R O � � � J � � � P � � � � � � � � J � � R � � J � O � � R � � T � J � � � W K � � � � V � � P � � � V � J � � P � � � � M J � � J � � � J �� J � � P � M R � � � � � � � � R � R � î � � V � � � � V � � M T � � � � � � � T M � � � � � � J � Q � � � � � � � � � � O � � � T T � � � � � � T R � J X M R � � � R T � � � R � � � � � � W � � � � N� 7 ` 8 4 6 2 5 " b - � � 6 a ] 3 2 8 ] - 7
– � � k � w l m v k � � � m � g � m g � l w l m � h w � � � k w � h v � v w � u � k h � � � � s w � � g � l � � � � m � � � v h m � l m v � � w � h w k � v h k � � �s m � m s g � l j g s w � k � � w g j k k � l w � g h m � � v h m � { � � � � y | iï K � � � � � W � � � � � R � � �� � M � � � � � � W � � � � � R � � �� R � � � J � S � � � � R � R � � � � � R � � � � � � � R � � � � � � W T � � M R � � R � J � � � � � O R � T � � � K � � � � � � � � � � P � � � � � � K � � � � V �ð � � � � O � � � � K � � � V ð � � ð � � � � P  � K � � � � � Q � � �� R � � � J � � � � R � � � � � T � � M O � � R Q � � � � � T � � � � � � � W K � R Q � � � � � � � � � M � � � � � � W � � � � � R � � ñ ò � � � �� T V � � X K � � Q R � � � J � � � � � � � � � W � X � � � � � R � � � � � � � R � � � � � X � � � � J � S � � � � R � R � � � T T � � M � J � � M R � � O � � R Q � � � � � T � � W � J � � � � � � W N# 2 ` 8 6 # 2 8 6 4� T � K K � R � � O � � X K � � Q R � � � J � � � � � � � R � � R � � W � � � � � T � � � � � � � M � � � � M � � � � � R � � J � � P � � R � � � O R � T � � � K � � � � � � � � N� R � � � J R � � J � � P � R � Q � � Q � M � � � � K � � Q R � � � O V � M � � � � � � � Q R � � � � � � � � � � M J R � J K � � J R O R � � ò � � � �V � � � � I � � � � R Q � � R P J � � � � J R � � � � � � � � M � � � � M � � � � ñ� R � � � � V � � P � � � � � � � T � J � � � � � � � � M � � � � M � � � � � R � � J � � P � � O � � T T � � � � � ñ ò � � � �( 6 7 6 4 2 b � 7 ^ - 4 5 2 8 ] - 7

–
� � � � � � \ � � R � R � � � X K � � Q R � � � J � T � � � � M R � P R � T � � W � � R � � X R T � K K � R � � O � � � � V � � � K � � K � � � � � J � � P � ? � C N� R � � � � V � � � � � � � \ � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � X \ � R � � � T  � � � � P � X � � \ � � � � � T ï � � O � � O � � � � � � � ñ ò � � � �� ? M � C J � Q � � � � � � � � � � J � K � � K � � � � K � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � � � � � � � � � � � J � K � � K � � � � K � � � � � T � � � O V Q R � � � � � T �� M � � � � J R K � � � � � Q � � O � � � P � � � W � � � M � R � � � � � P � � � W � � �� T O V � � � � � � � � P � � � W � � � X � � � � � � � W � � � � � � � � � � � � T K � � � � � ? � C T � � W M J � W � � � � � � J � � O � � � � O � � R � � � Nó R Q � � � W � � � � � � � � � � � � T � � V K � � � � � ? � C � � U R � P M � � � � T � � W � J � � � � � � W O � � M � � � � J � K � � � � � � K � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � � �� � � R Q � � � R � � � � � � J � K � � K � � � � K � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � � � � � � R Q � � � R � � X � � M � � � � � � � V � � J � � K � � � � � ? � C U � � M � � � V � � M J � W � V O �� T T � � � � � O V � J � K � � K � � � � � J � � P � N$ b b ' ] ~ � 8 ) - b a 6 4 ` ô d ` 8 � ] ~ 7 % � ] ` " - 4 5 õ � ? M � C � � � � � � � � � � � � K � � � � � V � T K � � î � � V � J � � � J R � � J � � P � � � � � � � � R � Q � � Q � � �R � � � � � � � R � � J � � W � � � � � T � J � � K K � � K � R � � R � � � � � J � � � � � � � � T � R Q � � � R � � X � � � � J � � � J � � O � Q � R � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � J � O � � � � TW V ? � � � C U � � M � � � P � � � � O � � R � T N � � � � � � � Nö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö ö� R P J � � � � � � � � � � � � J � � R ÷ � � � P � � �  R P � � � � � � � R P J � � � � � � � � � � � � J � � R ÷ � � � P � � �  R P � � � � � �ø ù ú û ü ý þ þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 
 � � ÿ 	 � � � � � � ü � � � � � � � � � û � � � � � � � � � � 	 þ � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 þ � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � 	 
 � � � � � � � 	 � 	 � þ 	 � þ � 	 � ü� � � ÿ ü � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � þ � 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � ÿ � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � �  � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � � 	 � � �  � � � � � ! � � " 
 � � � � þ � � 	 � 	 � þ 	 � þ � 	 � ü� � � ÿ ü � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � # � � � ÿ 	 � � � � � � � � ! � � � 	 � � � � þ � þ � � � � � � � � $ % & '  � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � ( � � � � ) � ' ' ' & �

Í Ø Ú à ì ì í ë ¹ à · í Ò

Í Ø Ú à ì ì í ë ¹ à · í Ò
Í Ø Í Ò

14



26

25

30

19
24

23

35 36 31

18

13

14

#

POINT OF DIVERSION (1)
(INFILTRATION GALLERY)

CCS83, ZONE 1
N.1,922,330 ft   E. 6,059,360 ft

Kimtu
Meadows

Connick
Creek

PLACE OF USE

1,014 ac. MUNICIPAL

R3E R4E

AREA TO ADD TO
PLACE OF USE

18 ac. MUNICIPAL

1970

Note: This map does not constitute a public land survey as defined by California Business & Professions Code section 8726.  It has been prepared for descriptive purposes only.

SOUTH FORK EEL RIVER

DATE: JENNIE SHORT07-31-2019SCALE:U.S.G.S. QUAD: 1:24,000GARBERVILLE

HUMBOLDTCOUNTY OF

24,   T4S,   R3E,   HB&MSECTION

WITHIN OF   PROJECTEDSW  1/4  OF  SE   1/4   

POINT OF DIVERSION 

GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICTOWNER

PERMIT NO.

LICENSE NO.

9686

5487

APPLICATION NO.

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

CHECKED:DRAWN:DATE:

SOURCE

q 3404

DR
AF

T
29981

20789

15



� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 	 � 
 � � � � 	  	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �  !  " # $ % & ' ' � ( ) % �* +  + , - . / 0 0 0 1 � 2 3 4 2 5 6 7 8 - 1 9 $ : ; < = / > / 0 0 0	 � � � ? @ A B C D E A F G D H H � � I � ? @ A B C D E A F G E H HJ � � K � L L M M M N M � � � � O � � � � � N � � N P � Q L M � � � � � R P J � � � K � � � � � K � � R � R � � � � � � � � S � R � � � T � � � � � J M � � � � � R P J � N � � � U � � � � � � � � � J � � � K K � V � � V � � � K � � K � � � � � J � � P � ? � C N � � � � W K � � � �T � � W � W � V � � � O � � � � � K � � � N � � � � � R � � � � � � � � � R � T � � W � � R � � W � � � O � K � � Q R � � � � � W � K � R � � � � � � � � � � � M R � J � � � � O � R � J � �� � S � R � � W � � � � N ? 
 � � N 
 � � � � � P � N X � R � N Y D X Z [ A G � � � � S N C \ � � Q R � � � � � � � J W � � � � R T � � � � � � � � V N* - ] 7 8 - ^ � ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7 * - ] 7 8 - ^ ' 6 a ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7 * b 2 3 6 - ^ c ` 6 * d 4 e - ` 6 - ^ c ` 6f g h i j k l m n o p q r p j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o q z p { m | f g h i j k l m n o p q r p f g h i j k l m n o p q r p� ] ` 8 4 ] } d 8 ] - 7 - ^ � 8 - 4 2 ~ 6 % 6 5 e - 4 2 4 � c 4 ~ 6 7 3 � � 7 ` 8 4 6 2 5 " b - � � 6 a ] 3 2 8 ] - 7 # 2 ` 8 6 # 2 8 6 4j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o q z p { m | f g h i j k l m n o p � y � f g h i j k l m n o p q r q f g h i j k l m n o p x p p� e b ] 8 % 6 4 5 ` - 4 9 - 7 a ] 8 ] - 7 `  8 � 6 4j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o � y � j g s i j k l m t m u v i n h w h i x y n o q z p { m |� K K � R � � � R � � \ � � W R � � R � � � � �  � � � � W � � �� ? M � C J � � � O V K � � R � R � � T � � � J � � P � ? � C � � � � � � O � Q � � � � � � � � � R O � � � � T � � � � M � �* - ] 7 8 - ^ � ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7 - 4 ' 6 a ] _ 6 4 ` ] - 7
– � � k � w l m v k � � � m � g � m g � l w l m � h w � � � k w � h v � v w � u � k h � � � � s w � � g � l � � � � m � � � v h m � l m v � � w � h w k � vh k � � � s m � m s g � l j g s w � k � � w g j k k � l w � g h m � � v h m � { � � � � y | i\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �* b 2 3 6 - ^ c ` 6

– � l m � h w � � g � m g � v w � u � � � s w � � g � l � � � � m � � � v h m � l m v � � w � h w k � v h k � � � s m � m s � � k � w � � w u g h w k � n s w v h � � � � m � k � g � � m v w � � w u g h m l i\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �* d 4 e - ` 6 - ^ c ` 6\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �� e b ] 8\ � � Q R � � � J � � � W � � X � � � � � � � � � X � � � K J � � � � � W O � � � T � � � � � K � � K � � � � M � � � � � R P J � J � � � � � � N
� � � � � R � R � � X K � � Q R � � � � � K � � � � � � J � � � M R � J � � � O � � � � � � � R O R � P J � M � J � M � � � � � R P J � M R � � O � � K � R � O � � M � � � � J � M � � � � � R P J �J � � � � � � � T � � � � � J K � � � V � R � � � W � � � � O V � R � � � � � R Q � � � R � � � � � L � � � � � � � P � X � � � � � � � T � R Q � � � R � � X W � I R W � W � � � � � � � W � � � � XW � I R W � W � R Q � � � R � � � � � T T � � � � � W � � � � � P � X K � R � � ? � C � T � R Q � � � R � � X K � � � � ? � C � T � � � X � � � K � � K � � � ? � C � T � � � N � � K � � J � M R � P � J �K � R � � ? � C � T � R Q � � � R � � � � � K � � � � � T � � � T � � � � � J K � � � V � J � � � � O � K � � Q R � � � N� ] ` 8 4 ] } d 8 ] - 7 - ^ � 8 - 4 2 ~ 6\ � � � � � � �\ � � K � � � � �

� � � � � �   ¡ ¢   £ � ¤ � ¥ ¦ § ¡ ¤ ¨ © ª � « �¨ ¦ § « ¬ « ¦  � £ ¤   � � ¦ £ � ¤ � ¢ ª � « � ®

¯ ° ° ± ² ¯ ³ ´ ± °
µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ º ¸ · ¼ ¼ ½ ¿ º ¾ ¸ À Á Â ¶ Ã À Á Ä ¼ » Å Æ Ç È º ¾ É ¼ ¾ Á Å Ê Ë ¼ ½ À Ì Å Í Æ Î Î Í È È Ï » Á Á À ¸ ¾ ¿ Ð ¸ Ã À Ñ Í Ï Ò Æ Í È Ñ Ï » Á Á ÀÂ Ó Å Ô Õ Ö × Â Ð Å Ô Õ Ö × Â Î Õ Í Ø Õ Â Í Ù È Ð Í Ú µ Û ÜÝ Ë · Ú Þ Ë ß Ð àÓ º À Ì º ¾ À Ì Á ß ¸ ½ á Á ½ â º ¹ ¹ Á Â ¸ ¾ º À ¸ ½ ¶ à º Ã À ½ º ã À Ã Á ½ â º ã Á ¸ ½ Á ¸ á ¼ ä ¾ ¿ ¸ ½ ¶ å º À Ì º ¾ Â Á ã À º ¼ ¾ Ã Å È Í Î È Í Î Õ Í Î Ò ¸ ¾ ¿ È Ò Í Ø Õ Â Í Ù È Ð Í Ú µ Û Ü æ ¸ ¾ ¿ Â Á ã À º ¼ ¾ Ã Å Ç Í Å Æ Í ¸ ¾ ¿ Î Ï Í Ø Õ Â ÍÙ Õ Ð Í Ú µ Û Ü æ ¸ Ã Ã Ì ¼ å ¾ ¼ ¾ Ä ¸ ç èÜ Ý Ë é · é ê Þ ëÝ Ë · Ú Þ Ë ß Ð àË Ö Ø Þ ê ê ë é · Þ µ ë Ð

Ë Ö Ø Þ ê ê ë é · Þ µ ë Ð
16



% 6 5 e - 4 2 4 � c 4 ~ 6 7 3 �	 J R � � � W K � � � � V � � P � � � V � J � � P � M R � � O � � T T � � � R Q � T � � W � � N� � � � � � � � � � � � � � J W � � � � J � � � � � � � R O � � � J � � � P � � � � � � � � J � � R � � J � O � � R � � T � J � � � W K � � � � V � � P � � � V � J � � P � � � � M J � � J � � � J �� J � � P � M R � � � � � � � � R � R � ì � � V � � � � V � � M T � � � � � � � T M � � � � � � J � Q � � � � � � � � � � O � � � T T � � � � � � T R � J X M R � � � R T � � � R � � � � � � W � � � � N� 7 ` 8 4 6 2 5 " b - � � 6 a ] 3 2 8 ] - 7
– � � k � w l m v k � � � m � g � m g � l w l m � h w � � � k w � h v � v w � u � k h � � � � s w � � g � l � � � � m � � � v h m � l m v � � w � h w k � v h k � � �s m � m s g � l j g s w � k � � w g j k k � l w � g h m � � v h m � { � � � � y | ií K � � � � � W � � � � � R � � �� � M � � � � � � W � � � � � R � � �� R � � � J � S � � � � R � R � � � � � R � � � � � � � R � � � � � � W T � � M R � � R � J � � � � � O R � T � � � K � � � � � � � � � � P � � � � � � K � � � � V �î � � � � O � � � � K � � � V î � � î � � � � P  � K � � � � � Q � � �� R � � � J � � � � R � � � � � T � � M O � � R Q � � � � � T � � � � � � � W K � R Q � � � � � � � � � M � � � � � � W � � � � � R � � ï ð � � � �� T V � � X K � � Q R � � � J � � � � � � � � � W � X � � � � � R � � � � � � � R � � � � � X � � � � J � S � � � � R � R � � � T T � � M � J � � M R � � O � � R Q � � � � � T � � W � J � � � � � � W N# 2 ` 8 6 # 2 8 6 4� T � K K � R � � O � � X K � � Q R � � � J � � � � � � � R � � R � � W � � � � � T � � � � � � � M � � � � M � � � � � R � � J � � P � � R � � � O R � T � � � K � � � � � � � � N� R � � � J R � � J � � P � R � Q � � Q � M � � � � K � � Q R � � � O V � M � � � � � � � Q R � � � � � � � � � � M J R � J K � � J R O R � � ð � � � �V � � � � I � � � � R Q � � R P J � � � � J R � � � � � � � � M � � � � M � � � � ï� R � � � � V � � P � � � � � � � T � J � � � � � � � � M � � � � M � � � � � R � � J � � P � � O � � T T � � � � � ï ð � � � �( 6 7 6 4 2 b � 7 ^ - 4 5 2 8 ] - 7

–
� � � � � � \ � � R � R � � � X K � � Q R � � � J � T � � � � M R � P R � T � � W � � R � � X R T � K K � R � � O � � � � V � � � K � � K � � � � � J � � P � ? � C N� R � � � � V � � � � � � � \ � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � X \ � R � � � T  � � � � P � X � � \ � � � � � T í � � O � � O � � � � � � � ï ð � � � �� ? M � C J � Q � � � � � � � � � � J � K � � K � � � � K � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � � � � � � � � � � � J � K � � K � � � � K � � � � � T � � � O V Q R � � � � � T �� M � � � � J R K � � � � � Q � � O � � � P � � � W � � � M � R � � � � � P � � � W � � �� T O V � � � � � � � � P � � � W � � � X � � � � � � � W � � � � � � � � � � � � T K � � � � � ? � C T � � W M J � W � � � � � � J � � O � � � � O � � R � � � Nñ R Q � � � W � � � � � � � � � � � � T � � V K � � � � � ? � C � � U R � P M � � � � T � � W � J � � � � � � W O � � M � � � � J � K � � � � � � K � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � � �� � � R Q � � � R � � � � � � J � K � � K � � � � K � R � � � T � R Q � � � R � � � � � � � R Q � � � R � � X � � M � � � � � � � V � � J � � K � � � � � ? � C U � � M � � � V � � M J � W � V O �� T T � � � � � O V � J � K � � K � � � � � J � � P � N$ b b ' ] ~ � 8 ) - b a 6 4 ` ò d ` 8 � ] ~ 7 % � ] ` " - 4 5 ó � ? M � C � � � � � � � � � � � � K � � � � � V � T K � � ì � � V � J � � � J R � � J � � P � � � � � � � � R � Q � � Q � � �R � � � � � � � R � � J � � W � � � � � T � J � � K K � � K � R � � R � � � � � J � � � � � � � � T � R Q � � � R � � X � � � � J � � � J � � O � Q � R � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � J � O � � � � TW V ? � � � C U � � M � � � P � � � � O � � R � T N � � � � � � � Nô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô ô� R P J � � � � � � � � � � � � J � � R õ � � � P � � �  R P � � � � � � � R P J � � � � � � � � � � � � J � � R õ � � � P � � �  R P � � � � � �ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � � � � � � � ÿ � þ � � � � � ý � � � þ 	 � 
 ú� �  ÿ � þ � � � � ù � � � � � � � þ � ÿ � ü � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � þ ÿ � ÿ � � � � � � � � ü � 	 � � � � þ � � � � þ 	 � ÿ ÿ � � � � þ � ÿ � � � � � � ü � � ü þ � ÿ ú� ÿ ÿ ý ú � � � � � � � � ÿ þ � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ þ � � � � � ÿ � � ý � � ü � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � ý þ ÿ � � � � � � ý 	 �� �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ þ � � � � � ÿ � � þ þ � ý þ � ÿ � þ � � ÿ þ � � � � � ÿ � � þ þ  � � þ 	 � ü þ � � � � � ü � � ü þ � ÿ ú� ÿ ÿ ý ú � � � � � � � � ÿ þ � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � ÿ þ � � � � � ÿ � � � � ÿ þ � � � � � � þ � � ý � � � � � � � � � þ þ � �� !  � þ ý � � ÿ � þ � ÿ � � � � � � � � 	 � � ü 	 ü � � þ � þ þ � � " # $ % � � � � � � þ � � � � � þ � & � 	 þ � ' � % % % $ 

Ë Ö Ø Þ ê ê ë é · Þ µ ë Ð

Ë Ö Ø Þ ê ê ë é · Þ µ ë Ð
Ë Ö Ë Ð

17



� � � � � � � �

� 	 
 	 � �  � 
 � �  � � � � 
� 	 
 	 � � 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � � �  ! " # $ % % � & ' # �( ) � ) * + , - . . . / � 0 1 2 0 3 4 5 6 + / 7 " 8 9 : ; - < - . . .= � � > ? @ A B C D E A F G D H H I 
 J > ? @ A B C D E A F G E H HK 	 	 L > M M N N N O N 
 	 � � P � 
 � � � O � 
 O Q � R M N 
 	 � � � � Q K 	 �S T U V W X Y Z U V Y [ \ ] U Y [ ^ W X Y _ ` ` a [ b U b U X c V de [ W X Y [ b T [ f b _ b [ g _ b [ Y h [ V X ] Y i [ V j X c b Y X ` e X _ Y ^ k f b _ b [ g _ b [ Y e X _ Y ^ l i _ c _ a a Y X m [ _ a [ b U b U X c n b T [ f b _ b [ g _ b [ Ye X _ Y ^ Z ] V b i X c V U ^ [ Y b T [ U c W X Y Z _ b U X c i X c b _ U c [ ^ U c _ c [ c m U Y X c Z [ c b _ ` ^ X i ] Z [ c b a Y [ a _ Y [ ^ U c i X Z a ` U _ c i [ o U b T b T [j _ ` U W X Y c U _ p c m U Y X c Z [ c b _ ` q ] _ ` U b r s i b k j p q s l d S T U V W X Y Z U V c X b _ j p q s ^ X i ] Z [ c b d t W _ j p q s ^ X i ] Z [ c b T _ Vc X b r [ b u [ [ c a Y [ a _ Y [ ^ n _ ^ [ b [ Y Z U c _ b U X c Z ] V b u [ Z _ ^ [ X W o T X U V Y [ V a X c V U u ` [ W X Y U b V a Y [ a _ Y _ b U X c d s V b T [a [ b U b U X c [ Y n r X ] _ Y [ Y [ V a X c V U u ` [ W X Y _ ` ` i X V b V _ V V X i U _ b [ ^ o U b T b T [ [ c m U Y X c Z [ c b _ ` [ m _ ` ] _ b U X c _ c ^ a Y [ a _ Y _ b U X c X W b T [Y [ \ ] U Y [ ^ j p q s ^ X i ] Z [ c b V d v ` [ _ V [ _ c V o [ Y b T [ W X ` ` X o U c w \ ] [ V b U X c V b X b T [ u [ V b X W r X ] Y _ u U ` U b r _ c ^ V ] u Z U b _ c rV b ] ^ U [ V b T _ b T _ m [ u [ [ c i X c ^ ] i b [ ^ Y [ w _ Y ^ U c w b T [ [ c m U Y X c Z [ c b _ ` [ m _ ` ] _ b U X c X W r X ] Y a Y X x [ i b d t W r X ] c [ [ ^ Z X Y [V a _ i [ b X i X Z a ` [ b [ ` r _ c V o [ Y b T [ \ ] [ V b U X c V n a ` [ _ V [ c ] Z u [ Y _ c ^ _ b b _ i T _ ^ ^ U b U X c _ ` V T [ [ b V dy z { | } ~ � � ~ � � � � � } � � � { z y | � � � � z { � } � � } � } z � � ~ � ~ � � � � � z | � � � � z � z y� X Y _ a [ b U b U X c W X Y i T _ c w [ n a Y X m U ^ [ _ ^ [ V i Y U a b U X c X W b T [ a Y X a X V [ ^ i T _ c w [ V b X r X ] Y a Y X x [ i b U c i ` ] ^ U c w n u ] b c X b ` U Z U b [ ^b X n b r a [ X W i X c V b Y ] i b U X c _ i b U m U b r n V b Y ] i b ] Y [ V [ � U V b U c w X Y b X u [ u ] U ` b n _ Y [ _ b X u [ w Y _ ^ [ ^ X Y [ � i _ m _ b [ ^ n U c i Y [ _ V [ U co _ b [ Y ^ U m [ Y V U X c _ c ^ ] V [ k ] a b X b T [ _ Z X ] c b _ ] b T X Y U � [ ^ u r b T [ a [ Y Z U b l n i T _ c w [ V U c ` _ c ^ ] V [ n _ c ^ a Y X x [ i bX a [ Y _ b U X c _ ` i T _ c w [ V n U c i ` ] ^ U c w i T _ c w [ V U c T X o b T [ o _ b [ Y o U ` ` u [ ] V [ ^ d � X Y _ a [ b U b U X c W X Y [ � b [ c V U X c X W b U Z [ na Y X m U ^ [ _ ^ [ V i Y U a b U X c X W o T _ b o X Y � T _ V u [ [ c i X Z a ` [ b [ ^ _ c ^ o T _ b Y [ Z _ U c V b X u [ ^ X c [ d t c i ` ] ^ [ U c r X ] Y^ [ V i Y U a b U X c _ c r X W b T [ _ u X m [ [ ` [ Z [ c b V b T _ b o U ` ` X i i ] Y ^ ] Y U c w b T [ Y [ \ ] [ V b [ ^ [ � b [ c V U X c a [ Y U X ^ d

t c V [ Y b b T [ _ b b _ i T Z [ c b c ] Z u [ Y T [ Y [ n U W _ a a ` U i _ u ` [ �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � ¢ � ¡ � � � � £ � � £ ¤ ¥ � £ � � ¢ � � £ � � � � � ¡ � �   � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ ¤§ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � © � � ª � � � � � � � � � � « � ¡ � � � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � « � ¡ � � � £ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � ¡ � �   � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � £ �� � © � � � � � �   ¡ � ¤

18



� � � � ¬ � � �

|   ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ °  ± ´ ° ³ µ } ¶ · °  ± ² ¸ � ² ³ ¶ ® ¹ º ² ¸ ° ³ » |  ± ³ ®  ¸ �  ² ® ¯� X Y i T _ c w [ a [ b U b U X c V X c ` r n r X ] Z ] V b Y [ \ ] [ V b i X c V ] ` b _ b U X c o U b T b T [ h [ w U X c _ ` ¼ _ b [ X W h [ \ ] [ V bg _ b [ Y q ] _ ` U b r j X c b Y X ` e X _ Y ^ Y [ w _ Y ^ U c w b T [ a X b [ c b U _ ` [ W W [ i b V X W r X ] Y a Y X a X V [ ^i T _ c w [ X c o _ b [ Y \ ] _ ` U b r _ c ^ X b T [ Y U c V b Y [ _ Z u [ c [ W U i U _ ` ] V [ V d k j _ ` d j X ^ [ h [ w V d nb U b d ½ ¾ n ¿ À Á Â d l t c X Y ^ [ Y b X ^ [ b [ Y Z U c [ b T [ _ a a Y X a Y U _ b [ X W W U i [ W X Y i X c V ] ` b _ b U X c n V [ [ �T b b a � Ã Ã o o o d o _ b [ Y u X _ Y ^ V d i _ d w X m Ã o _ b [ Y u X _ Y ^ V Ä Z _ a d V T b Z ` d v Y X m U ^ [ b T [^ _ b [ r X ] V ] u Z U b b [ ^ r X ] Y Y [ \ ] [ V b W X Y i X c V ] ` b _ b U X c T [ Y [ n b T [ c a Y X m U ^ [ b T [ W X ` ` X o U c wU c W X Y Z _ b U X c dg U ` ` r X ] Y a Y X x [ i b n ^ ] Y U c w i X c V b Y ] i b U X c X Y X a [ Y _ b U X c n k Å l w [ c [ Y _ b [ o _ V b [ X Yo _ V b [ o _ b [ Y i X c b _ U c U c w V ] i T b T U c w V _ V V [ o _ w [ n U c ^ ] V b Y U _ ` i T [ Z U i _ ` V n Z [ b _ ` V n Æ [ V Ç XX Y _ w Y U i ] ` b ] Y _ ` i T [ Z U i _ ` V n X Y k ½ l i _ ] V [ [ Y X V U X c n b ] Y u U ^ U b r X Y V [ ^ U Z [ c b _ b U X c Èg U ` ` _ o _ V b [ ^ U V i T _ Y w [ a [ Y Z U b u [ Y [ \ ] U Y [ ^ W X Y b T [ a Y X x [ i b È Æ [ V Ç Xt W c [ i [ V V _ Y r n a Y X m U ^ [ _ ^ ^ U b U X c _ ` U c W X Y Z _ b U X c u [ ` X o �
t c V [ Y b b T [ _ b b _ i T Z [ c b c ] Z u [ Y T [ Y [ n U W _ a a ` U i _ u ` [ ��  É ² ¸ � ¶ ® Ê ° ³ Ë� X Y b [ Z a X Y _ Y r b Y _ c V W [ Y V X c ` r n r X ] Z ] V b i X c b _ i b b T [ u X _ Y ^ X W V ] a [ Y m U V X Y V W X Y b T [ ¼ _ b [ X W j X c b _ i bi X ] c b r k U [ V l u X b T W X Y o T [ Y [ r X ] i ] Y Y [ c b ` r V b X Y [ X Y ] V [ o _ b [ Y _ c ^ o T [ Y [ r X ] a Y X a X V [b X b Y _ c V W [ Y b T [ o _ b [ Y d k g _ b d j X ^ [ ¿ Å À ½ Ì d l v Y X m U ^ [ b T [ ^ _ b [ r X ] V ] u Z U b b [ ^r X ] Y Y [ \ ] [ V b W X Y i X c V ] ` b _ b U X c T [ Y [ d� X Y i T _ c w [ a [ b U b U X c V X c ` r n r X ] V T X ] ` ^ i X c b _ i b r X ] Y ` X i _ ` a ` _ c c U c w X Y a ] u ` U i o X Y � V ^ [ a _ Y b Z [ c b _ c ^ a Y X m U ^ [ b T [U c W X Y Z _ b U X c u [ ` X o dv [ Y V X c j X c b _ i b [ ^ � ¼ _ b [ X W j X c b _ i b �¼ [ a _ Y b Z [ c b � v T X c [ Ç ] Z u [ Y �j X ] c b r Í X c U c w ¼ [ V U w c _ b U X c �s Y [ _ c r i X ] c b r a [ Y Z U b V Y [ \ ] U Y [ ^ W X Y r X ] Y a Y X x [ i b È t W r [ V n U c ^ U i _ b [ b r a [ u [ ` X o d Æ [ V Ç XÎ Y _ ^ U c w v [ Y Z U b Ï V [ v [ Y Z U b g _ b [ Y i X ] Y V [ Ð u V b Y ] i b U X c v [ Y Z U bj T _ c w [ X W Í X c U c w Î [ c [ Y _ ` v ` _ c j T _ c w [ Ð b T [ Y k [ � a ` _ U c u [ ` X o lt W _ a a ` U i _ u ` [ n T _ m [ r X ] X u b _ U c [ ^ _ c r X W b T [ a [ Y Z U b V ` U V b [ ^ _ u X m [ È t W r [ V n a Y X m U ^ [ i X a U [ V d Æ [ V Ç Xt W c [ i [ V V _ Y r n a Y X m U ^ [ _ ^ ^ U b U X c _ ` U c W X Y Z _ b U X c u [ ` X o �
t c V [ Y b b T [ _ b b _ i T Z [ c b c ] Z u [ Y T [ Y [ n U W _ a a ` U i _ u ` [ �

Ñ � � � � � � � � � £ � �   � ¢ ¢ � ¡ �   � � � � £ � � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ © � � Ò � � � ¤

Ó � � � � � � Ô � � � � � ¢ ¡ � � Õ   � � Ö × Ø Ù × Ö ÚÛ   ¨ � � � ¢ � Ü �   � � � Ý � � � � � � £ Þ × Þ ß à à á ß Þ á à ÖÝ   � � � � â � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ ¢ � ¢ � � � � � Ý � ã
Û   ¨ � � � ¢ � Ü �   � � � Ý � � � � � � £ ä ¡ � � ¨ ¨ � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � ª � � � � « � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ ¤

�
19



� � � � å � � �

� ¶ ¯ ¶ ® ² ¸ ² ± ¯ { ³ ² ³ ¶ � ¶ ® Ê ° ³ Ëj T [ i � _ c r _ ^ ^ U b U X c _ ` _ w [ c i U [ V b T _ b Z _ r Y [ \ ] U Y [ a [ Y Z U b V X Y X b T [ Y _ a a Y X m _ ` V W X Y r X ] Y a Y X x [ i b �h [ w U X c _ ` g _ b [ Y q ] _ ` U b r j X c b Y X ` e X _ Y ^ ¼ [ a _ Y b Z [ c b X W � U V T _ c ^ Î _ Z [¼ [ a b X W g _ b [ Y h [ V X ] Y i [ V n ¼ U m U V U X c X W f _ W [ b r X W ¼ _ Z V j _ ` U W X Y c U _ j X _ V b _ ` j X Z Z U V V U X cf b _ b [ h [ i ` _ Z _ b U X c e X _ Y ^ Ï d f d s Y Z r j X Y a V X W p c w U c [ [ Y V Ï d f d � X Y [ V b f [ Y m U i [e ] Y [ _ ] X W æ _ c ^ ç _ c _ w [ Z [ c b � [ ^ [ Y _ ` p c [ Y w r h [ w ] ` _ b X Y r j X Z Z U V V U X cÇ _ b ] Y _ ` h [ V X ] Y i [ V j X c V [ Y m _ b U X c f [ Y m U i [è _ m [ r X ] X u b _ U c [ ^ _ c r X W b T [ a [ Y Z U b V ` U V b [ ^ _ u X m [ È t W r [ V n a Y X m U ^ [ i X a U [ V d Æ [ V Ç X� X Y [ _ i T _ w [ c i r W Y X Z o T U i T _ a [ Y Z U b U V Y [ \ ] U Y [ ^ n a Y X m U ^ [ b T [ W X ` ` X o U c w U c W X Y Z _ b U X c �s w [ c i r v [ Y Z U b S r a [ v [ Y V X c k V l j X c b _ i b [ ^ j X c b _ i b ¼ _ b [ v T X c [ Ç ] Z u [ Y
t W c [ i [ V V _ Y r n a Y X m U ^ [ _ ^ ^ U b U X c _ ` U c W X Y Z _ b U X c u [ ` X o �
t c V [ Y b b T [ _ b b _ i T Z [ c b c ] Z u [ Y T [ Y [ n U W _ a a ` U i _ u ` [ �|  ± Ë ³ ® º É ³ °  ±  ® � ® ² ¯ ° ± · � É ³ ° é ° ³ »¼ X [ V b T [ a Y X x [ i b U c m X ` m [ _ c r i X c V b Y ] i b U X c X Y w Y _ ^ U c w ê Y [ ` _ b [ ^ _ i b U m U b r b T _ b T _ V V U w c U W U i _ c b ` r Æ [ V Ç X_ ` b [ Y [ ^ X Y o X ] ` ^ V U w c U W U i _ c b ` r _ ` b [ Y b T [ u [ ^ n u _ c � X Y Y U a _ Y U _ c T _ u U b _ b X W _ c r V b Y [ _ Z X Y ` _ � [ Èt W c [ i [ V V _ Y r n a Y X m U ^ [ _ ^ ^ U b U X c _ ` U c W X Y Z _ b U X c u [ ` X o �
t c V [ Y b b T [ _ b b _ i T Z [ c b c ] Z u [ Y T [ Y [ n U W _ a a ` U i _ u ` [ �

¥ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ë   � � � � � � © � � ¨ � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � © � � ª � � � � � � � � � � « � ¡ � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � ¡ � � � £� � � ¢ � � � ¤

20



� � � � � � � �

� ® É µ ¶  ¸  · »è _ V _ c _ Y i T [ X ` X w U i _ ` Y [ a X Y b u [ [ c a Y [ a _ Y [ ^ W X Y b T U V a Y X x [ i b È t W r [ V n a Y X m U ^ [ _ i X a r d Æ [ V Ç Xg U ` ` _ c X b T [ Y a ] u ` U i _ w [ c i r u [ a Y [ a _ Y U c w _ c _ Y i T [ X ` X w U i _ ` Y [ a X Y b È Æ [ V Ç X¼ X r X ] � c X o X W _ c r _ Y i T [ X ` X w U i _ ` X Y T U V b X Y U i V U b [ V U c b T [ _ Y [ _ È t W r [ V n [ � a ` _ U c u [ ` X o d Æ [ V Ç Xt W c [ i [ V V _ Y r n a Y X m U ^ [ _ ^ ^ U b U X c _ ` U c W X Y Z _ b U X c u [ ` X o �t c V [ Y b b T [ _ b b _ i T Z [ c b c ] Z u [ Y T [ Y [ n U W _ a a ` U i _ u ` [ �� µ  ³  · ® ² ì µ Ë� X Y _ ` ` a [ b U b U X c V X b T [ Y b T _ c b U Z [ [ � b [ c V U X c V n _ b b _ i T i X Z a ` [ b [ V [ b V X W i X ` X Y a T X b X w Y _ a T V n i ` [ _ Y ` r ^ _ b [ ^ _ c ^` _ u [ ` [ ^ n V T X o U c w b T [ m [ w [ b _ b U X c b T _ b [ � U V b V _ b b T [ W X ` ` X o U c w b T Y [ [ ` X i _ b U X c V �s ` X c w b T [ V b Y [ _ Z i T _ c c [ ` U Z Z [ ^ U _ b [ ` r ^ X o c V b Y [ _ Z W Y X Z [ _ i T a X U c b X W ^ U m [ Y V U X cs ` X c w b T [ V b Y [ _ Z i T _ c c [ ` U Z Z [ ^ U _ b [ ` r ] a V b Y [ _ Z W Y X Z [ _ i T a X U c b X W ^ U m [ Y V U X cs b b T [ a ` _ i [ o T [ Y [ o _ b [ Y V ] u x [ i b b X b T U V o _ b [ Y Y U w T b o U ` ` u [ ] V [ ^� ² ì Ë� X Y _ ` ` a [ b U b U X c V X b T [ Y b T _ c b U Z [ [ � b [ c V U X c V n _ b b _ i T Z _ a V ` _ u [ ` [ ^ U c _ i i X Y ^ _ c i [ o U b T b T [ Y [ w ] ` _ b U X c V V T X o U c w _ ` `_ a a ` U i _ u ` [ W [ _ b ] Y [ V n u X b T a Y [ V [ c b _ c ^ a Y X a X V [ ^ n U c i ` ] ^ U c w u ] b c X b ` U Z U b [ ^ b X � a X U c b X W ^ U m [ Y V U X c n a X U c b X WY [ ^ U m [ Y V U X c n ^ U V b Y U u ] b U X c X W V b X Y _ w [ Y [ V [ Y m X U Y V n a X U c b X W ^ U V i T _ Y w [ X W b Y [ _ b [ ^ o _ V b [ o _ b [ Y n a ` _ i [ X W ] V [ n _ c ^` X i _ b U X c X W U c V b Y [ _ Z W ` X o ^ [ ^ U i _ b U X c Y [ _ i T d k j _ ` d j X ^ [ h [ w V d n b U b d ½ ¾ n ¿ ¿ À Å í [ b V [ \ d n À Á Â d lv ] Y V ] _ c b b X j _ ` U W X Y c U _ j X ^ [ X W h [ w ] ` _ b U X c V n b U b ` [ ½ ¾ n V [ i b U X c À Á Â n a [ b U b U X c V W X Y i T _ c w [ V ] u Z U b b [ ^ o U b T X ] b Z _ a VZ _ r c X b u [ _ i i [ a b [ ^ d� ¸ ¸ � ² ³ ¶ ® } ° · µ ³ �  ¸ ¯ ¶ ® Ë � º Ë ³ { ° · ± � µ ° Ë �  ® Ê ît k o [ l T [ Y [ u r i [ Y b U W r b T _ b b T [ V b _ b [ Z [ c b V t k o [ l T _ m [ W ] Y c U V T [ ^ _ u X m [ _ c ^ U c b T [ _ b b _ i T Z [ c b V _ Y [ i X Z a ` [ b [ b Xb T [ u [ V b X W Z r k X ] Y l _ u U ` U b r _ c ^ b T _ b b T [ W _ i b V n V b _ b [ Z [ c b V n _ c ^ U c W X Y Z _ b U X c a Y [ V [ c b [ ^ _ Y [ b Y ] [ _ c ^ i X Y Y [ i b b X b T [u [ V b X W Z r k X ] Y l � c X o ` [ ^ w [ d ¼ _ b [ ^ _ b dÄ Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Ä Äg _ b [ Y h U w T b è X ` ^ [ Y X Y s ] b T X Y U � [ ^ s w [ c b f U w c _ b ] Y [ g _ b [ Y h U w T b è X ` ^ [ Y X Y s ] b T X Y U � [ ^ s w [ c b f U w c _ b ] Y [� � # $ ïð ñ ò ó ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ô ø ù ú û õ ü ñ ý û þ õ ô ò ÿ ñ û � � ñ � ò ñ � � õ � ñ ö ö þ ô � ó õ � � � � ñ � ø ô ô ÷ ò ú û ò û � ô � þ ô ÷ ò ú ñ � ñ ò ó ò ó ô õ � û ö ö ñ ø � ñ � ô õ ò ú ñ� ñ � û ø ò ý ñ õ ò ô ÷ � ó ö ú û õ � 	 û ý ñ 
 � ù û � 
 ù ô � ñ � ñ ü ö 
  ò ó ò 
 � �  � � � � 
 �ð ñ ò ó ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ô ø � ñ ý � ô ø û ø þ � ø û õ ö ÷ ñ ø ý û þ õ ô ò ÿ ñ û � � ñ � ò ñ � � õ � ñ ö ö þ ô � ó õ � � � � ñ � ø ô ô ÷ ò ú û ò û � ô � þ ô ÷ ò ú ñ � ñ ò ó ò ó ô õ � û ö ö ñ ø � ñ �ô õ ò ú ñ � ñ � û ø ò ý ñ õ ò ô ÷ � ó ö ú û õ � 	 û ý ñ û õ � ò ú ñ ÿ ô û ø � ô ÷ ö � � ñ ø � ó ö ô ø ö ÷ ô ø ò ú ñ � ô � õ ò þ � ó ñ ö � � ú ñ ø ñ þ ô � � � ø ø ñ õ ò � þ ö ò ô ø ñ ô ø � ö ñ� û ò ñ ø û õ � ò ú ñ � ô � õ ò þ � ó ñ ö � � ú ñ ø ñ þ ô � � ø ô � ô ö ñ ò ô ò ø û õ ö ÷ ñ ø ò ú ñ � û ò ñ ø 
 � � û ò 
 ù ô � ñ � � � � � 
 �

� � © � ¤ Ù × Ø Ù × Ö Ú � � � � � � ª � � � � Ø Ü �

21



SWRCB-DWR PETITION ENVIRO CHECKLIST ATTACHMENT 1 
 
Fri 8/16/2019 3:57 PM 

Richardson, Michael MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us 

RE: LAFCo Notice of Filing: Garberville Sanitary District Water Service Extension 

To: Sarah West <sarahw@humboldtlafco.org>; George Williamson <georgew@humboldtlafco.org>; 
Colette Metz colettem@humboldtlafco.org 

CC:  jmshort <jmshort@garbervillesd.org>; evoice@mchsi.com (evoice@mchsi.com) 

 

Hi Sarah, 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project.  On behalf of the Humboldt County Planning 
and Building Department, below are the comments from our agency: 

The County’s Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan Amendment, Zone Reclassification, 
Conditional Use Permit and Special Permit for the Southern Humboldt Community Park (SHCP) project 
(Planning Application #6111) did not consider provision for a water connection to Garberville Sanitary 
District (GSD).  Should the water service extension be approved, the County will need to evaluate the 
potential environmental impacts any new discretionary project at the SHCP site in light of this change to 
the project description evaluated in the EIR.  The EIR for the SHCP (SCH #2010092037) documents that 
as of 2014, the existing demand at the SHCP site was between 20,000 and 400,000 gallons per month 
which was provided from a combination of on-site and diversionary sources.   

My understanding is the project involves all the following components: 

• In GSD’s 2018 Water Capacity Study, GSD accounted for the connection of SHCP to their system 
at a level of 2,000 cubic feet per month (approximately 15,000 gallons per month) from their 
existing water diversion from the South Fork Eel River. In the past, the GSD has documented 
their plans to connect the SHCP to the GSD system once they had completed the environmental 
review of General Plan Amendment, Zone Reclassification, Conditional Use Permit and Special 
Permit for the SHCP project.   

• GSD & SHCP will execute an agreement prior to the connection being installed clearly laying out 
the conditions of service.  The agreement will state that the meter will be turned off should the 
conditions be violated.  Resolution 19-02 was adopted by the GSD Board in June, 2019 which 
describes all the conditions of approval for the connection that will be made part of the 
agreement between the SHCP and the GSD. 

• The GSD’s IS/MND for their 2012 Boundary Change application and the GSD’s 2018 Water 
Capacity Study document that the GSD has set aside sufficient quantity of water from their 
existing sources to provide the amount of water to the SHCP specified in the proposed 
agreement between GSD and the SHCP. 

• The GSD will not need to cultivate any additional water sources nor water treatment or 
distribution infrastructure for the proposed connection.  To connect the GSD service to the SHCP 
waterline infrastructure GSD will require installation of a meter adjacent to the existing 8" water 
main directly upslope from the SHCP site and connection to the existing SHCP waterline at 

22

mailto:MRichardson@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:colettem@humboldtlafco.org
mailto:evoice@mchsi.com


SWRCB-DWR PETITION ENVIRO CHECKLIST ATTACHMENT 1 
 

Tooby Ranch Road on the SHCP property. There will be minimal ground disturbing activities 
needed to establish this connection and it will all be within the existing road right of way of 
Tooby Ranch Road.   

If my understanding of the project as presented above is correct, the proposed new water service 
provision from GSD to the SHCP is of such a minor nature that it does not raise any major issues for our 
agency. 

Please let me know if I can clarify any of this for you. 

Thanks! 

Michael Richardson 

Supervising Planner 

Long Range Planning  

Humboldt County Planning and Building Department 

(707) 268-3723 

 

23



PHOTOS OF INTAKE 

  
DOWNSTREAM UPSTREAM 

  
RIVER AT INTAKE LID OF INTAKE WELL 

 

24



WWTP

REDWOOD

PRIVATE

P
R

IV
A

T
E

ALDERPOINT

L
IN

D
A

H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T

MELVILLE

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

CEDAR

PIG
EO

N

KIMTU

M
E

R
E

D
IT

H

U
S

 H
W

Y
 1

0
1
 

ALICE

M
A

IN

PINE

F
IR

OAK

ANITA

LEINO

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 D

R
.

MAPLE

QUARRY

L
O

C
U

S
T

A
R

T
H

U
R

CO
NNIC

K C
REEK

W
A
LLA

N

O
L

D
 B

R
IC

E
L

A
N

D

C
A

M
P

 K
IM

T
U

C
LA

R
K

S
P

R
O

W
E

L
 C

R
E

E
K

PRIVATE

A
LD

E
R

P
O

IN
T

UNN

U
S

 H
W

Y
 1

0
1

Connick Creek 

Subdivision

A
L

D
E

R
P

O
IN

T

BE
AR

 C
A
N
Y
O
N
 R

D

C
O

N
N

IC
K

 C
R

E
E

K

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

SPROW
EL C

REEK R
OAD

S
P

R
O

W
E

L C
R

E
E

K
 R

O
A

D

U
S

 H
W

Y
 1

0
1
 

CONGER

U
P

P
E

R
 M

A
P

L
E

S
U

N
N

Y
B

A
N

K
R

IV
E

R
V

IE
W

SWTP

SHCP 
APN 222-091-015

BENBOW

REDWAY
This figure was prepared based upon data from Humboldt County and is for planning purposes only. 
While every effort has been made by Humboldt County to assure the accuracy of this information, 
it should be understood that it does not have the force and effect of law, rule, or regulation. 
Should any difference or error occur, the law will take precedence.

Legend

SHCP Water Service Area

ParkBoundary

(E) Place of Use

(E) Jurisdictional Boundary 

(E) Out Of Agency Service Area

(E) Water Only Service Area

(E) Sphere of Influence 

Humboldt County APNs

¶

4
Js
 C
o
n
su
lt
in
g

G
S

D

F
ig

u
re

 N
o
.

1
P
.O
. 
B
o
x
 6
5
3
, 
B
lu
e
 L
ak
e,
 C
a 
9
5
5
2
5

C
lie

n
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
c
a
le

D
a
te

D
ra

w
n

 B
y

1
:1

8
,0

0
0

0
8
/0

4
/1

9
J
. 

S
H

O
R

T

F
ig

u
re

 T
it
le

:

S
H

C
P

 W
a

te
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w

0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,0001,000
Feet

D
o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
N

a
m

e
: 

2
0
1

9
 S

H
C

P
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x
t 
O

v
e

rv
ie

w

25



                      Garberville Sanitary District 
                                             PO Box 211 
                                         919 Redwood Dr. 
                                    Garberville, CA. 95542 
                     Office(707)923-9566   Fax(707)923-3130 
 

 
 

CANNABIS-AGRICULTURAL WATER USE REQUIREMENTS 
 
 

The Garberville Sanitary District requires a water use application be filled out if you are 
using water for any agricultural crop including cannabis. 
 
It has come to our attention through site visits and water usage, that you are using GSD 
water for cannabis cultivation or for an alternative agricultural crop. 
 
You will need to pick up an application at our office within one week of receiving this letter 
or you may have your water disconnected until the application and associated agricultural 
water meter fee of $8,000 has been received.  
 

WHY THIS APPLICATION IS REQUIRED 
 

1. We are required to account for every gallon of water treated which includes where the 
water was used to fulfill State requirements. 
2. When large amounts of water are used for irrigation, we have increased demand on our 
system, water tanks and staff time. 
3. In case of drought or other disaster, GSD wants to ensure you have water for your 
residence and with an agriculture water meter, we can limit water use or disconnect the 
water for irrigation while providing continued water service to the residence. 
 
If you have questions please contact our office or call (707)923-9566 
 
 
Thank You for your cooperation,  
 
 
Ralph Emerson 
 
_________________________________             Date_________________ 
General Manager 
Garberville Sanitary District 
                                                               

26



27



28



                      Garberville Sanitary District 
                                             PO Box 211 
                                         919 Redwood Dr. 
                                    Garberville, CA. 95542 
                     Office(707)923-9566   Fax(707)923-3130 
 

 
 
                             CONDITIONAL WILL SERVE  AGREEMENT 

FOR AGRICUTURAL WATER USE 
 
 

                                                                                             DATE:___________________ 
                                          
CUSTOMER NAME:_____________________________________________________ 
                                                                     
CONTACT INFORMATION: 
 
PHYSICAL ADDRESS:___________________________________________________ 
 
MAILING ADDRESS:____________________________________________________ 
 
Email:_________________________________________________ 
Phone #(Home)________________________   (Business)______________________ 
Cell Phone#___________________________ 
Do you prefer calls or texts?____________________________ 
 
EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON:______________________________________ 
Phone #_____________________________________ 
 
                                         DESCRIBE COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BUSINESS NAME:____________________________________________________ 
 
BUSINESS ADDRESS:_____________________________________________________ 
 
PRODUCTS TO BE CULTIVATED, MANUFACTURED OR DISPENSED: 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE OF “IRRIGABLE” LAND UNDER CULTIVATION: 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ESTIMATED WATER USE DEMANDS IN GALLONS PER MONTH AND YEAR: 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

29



GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT AGREEMENT 
 

Garberville Sanitary District agrees to provide water/sewer service for commercial agricultural, 
manufacturing, research or distribution at 
(ADDRESS)_________________________________________ 
(APN#)________________________ as long as water is monitored monthly through a separate 
Garberville Sanitary District approved water meter.  
 
 
REQUIREMENTS NOW AND IN THE FUTURE: 
 
1. Customer pays a new $8,000 connection fee for agricultural water meter. 
2. Install an agricultural water meter approved by GSD Manager or designee. 
3. Provide a site plan. 
4. Provide an operational plan. 
5. Provide a copy of your County application or permit. 
6. Fill out annual GSD application for reporting and monitoring.  
7. Include $150 with annual application for handling and site visit from GSD management. 
8. Comply with all water ordinance conditions and requirements now and in the future. 
9. Provide annual reconciliation report for water use efficiency. 
10. Notify Garberville Sanitary District of any changes in agreement or water use demands. 
11. Customer to pay $8,000 connection fee for sewer service if required by GSD staff. 
12. Customer to install an approved backflow device if required by GSD staff. 
13. Lab testing of sewer collection waste must meet GSD requirements prior to acceptance into 
the sewer collection system. 
14. A storage tank must be installed to hold wastewater until lab results have been approved by 
GSD staff. 
15. All chemicals used and the process of cultivation or manufacturing must be provided. 
16. The approved cannabis permit must be provided to GSD once received. 
17. Water usage must be provided so GSD can determine what upgrades must be made with all 
expenses paid by applicant. 
 
 
If the above requirements and conditions are not met, this “Will Serve” letter will be revoked and 
the commercial agricultural water meter will be turned off and locked out until compliance is 
achieved and approved by the General Manager or designee.  
 
CHECK EVERY BOX THAT APPLIES: 
 
�   I am providing accurate information. 
�   I will only use GSD water as stated in this agreement. 
�   I have read this agreement and agree to the terms, conditions and requirements. 
�   I understand that violation of this agreement will result in termination of water service. 
�   I have a County approved permit or have a permit pending.  
 
   ****Please contact Garberville Sanitary District for questions or clarification**** 

30



 
APPROVED BY: 
                                
Ralph Emerson   
   
General Manager                                      
Garberville Sanitary District 
 
                                                        Owner-Applicant Signature:                   Date: 
 
                                            ___________________________________    ____________ 
                                                               

31



ARTICLE 10 - DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE 
 
 Sec 10.1 Disconnection for Non-Payment.  Service may be discontinued for non-payment 
of bills after (30) days late.  
Adopted 06/27/2017 
 
 Sec 10.2 Reconnection Charge.  A nonrefundable reconnection charge of $100 will be made 
and collected prior to renewing service following disconnection. 
 
       (a)  There will be an additional $100 fee if re-connection of water is requested after 
normal work hours 9:00am to 5:00pm, Monday--Friday 
 
Adopted 06/27/2017 
 

32



RESOLUTION 19-005 

THIS RESOLUTION AUTHORIZES THE GARBERVILLE SANITARY 
DISTRICT TO ADD WATER ORDINANCE, 

ARTICLE 10, SEC 10.2(a) 

 

        A.   WHEREAS, It has been determined that the Garberville Sanitary 
District will add Water Ordinance Article 10, Sec 10.2(a), After Hours Re-
Connection fee 

         B.    WHEREAS,  Resolution 19-005 allows Garberville Sanitary District 
to charge a $100 fee to reconnect water service after disconnection for non-
payment and when request for service is after normal work hours as 
determined in the employee personnel policy.  
 
        C.    WHEREAS,     Customers desiring to have water service re-connected 
must notify the office during normal workhours Monday through Friday (9:00—
5:00pm) or be subject to an additional $100 after-hours reconnection fee.  
 

      D.       WHEREAS,  Those customers requesting a reconnection of 
water service are responsible for all past due service charges, re-connection 
fee and if applicable, an after hour fee of $100.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WATER ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 10, SEC 10.2(a) 
 

33



Sec 10.2 Reconnection Charge.  A nonrefundable reconnection charge of $100 
will be made and collected prior to renewing service following disconnection. 

 

       (a)  There will be an additional $100 fee if re-connection of water is 
requested after normal work hours 9:00am to 5:00pm, Monday--Friday 

                       
 

                        
NOW, THEREFORE LET IT BE KNOWN THAT, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
GARBERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT APPROVES ADDING THE WATER ORDINANCE, 
ARTICLE 10, SEC 10.2(a) 
 
RESOLUTION 19-005 WAS PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th DAY OF 
SEPTEMBER 2019 BY THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE:   
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT: 
       __________________________________ 
                     Board President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________   
Ralph Emerson, General Manager 

34


	Agenda
	General Manager—Ralph Emerson    Pg. 4

	GM Report
	BODAgendaItem-FinancialStatements_JULY_09-17-19mtg
	BOD Meeting Minutes 8-27-19
	General Manager—Ralph Emerson
	A sewer leak was found last week on Alderpoint Road.
	Time on PIR takes staff away from tasks at hand.

	Safety Meeting #2
	Safety Meeting
	DOC091219-09122019161228

	BODAgendaItem-SHCP Water Service_09-17-19mtg
	Cannabis Water Use Letter-B.3
	GSD Agreement-B.4
	Will Serve Letter-Approved
	Reconnection Fee After Hours-C.1
	ARTICLE 10 - DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE

	Resolution 19-005-After Hours Reconnection Fee-C.1



